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Grimsby Power Incorporated 
231 Roberts Road 

Grimsby, ON 

L3M 5N2 

PH: 905.945.5437 x 221 

FX: 905.945.9933 

October 24, 2011 

 

Delivered by Courier, E-mail, and RESS 

 

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary 

Ontario Energy Board 

P.O. Box 2319, 27
th

 Floor 

2300 Yonge Street 

Toronto, Ontario 

M4P 1E4 

 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

 

Re: Grimsby Power Incorporated 

 2011 Electricity Distribution Rate Application 

 Board File No. EB-2011-0273 

 Procedural Order No. 1 - Issued on September 21, 2011 

 

Grimsby Power Incorporated (Grimsby Power) received interrogatories as follows: 

 

 Board Staff Interrogatories on October 4, 2011 

 Energy Probe Interrogatories (EP) on October 5, 2011 

 Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) on October 7, 2011 

 School Energy Coalition (SEC) on October 7, 2011 

 

Grimsby Power has been working diligently on its responses to the Interrogatories and is fully aware of 

the criticality of maintaining the timeline set by the Board in order to maintain Grimsby Power’s 

request for January 1, 2012 rates.  The Interrogatories involve a number of direct questions and the 

creation of new evidence as follows: 

 

 Re-calculating models with different determinants 

 Updated Cost Allocation Model – Board Staff IR # 31 

 Filing LRAM evidence not available at the time of the rate submission – Board Staff IR # 38 

 Smart Meter Model – Board Staff IR # 42 

 Revenue Requirement Work Form - Board Staff IR # 48 

 Models for the disposition of Account 1562 – Board Staff IR # 56 

 Calculating 2011 financials in MIFRS format – Board Staff IR # 57 

 

The re-calculating of models requires time to make sure they are complete and working the way they 

were intended.  Populating new models requires understanding the models and making appropriate 

judgments about how to populate them.  These processes are extensive and complex.  In order for 

Grimsby Power to provide the best information possible, additional time to complete the Interrogatory 

process is required. 
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Grimsby Power is therefore, advising the Board that it will not be filing responses to the Interrogatories 

by the deadline of October 26, 2011 as required by Procedural Order No. 1.  At this time Grimsby 

Power estimates that it will be in a position to file the Interrogatories by November 9, 2011. 

 

Grimsby Power regrets any inconvenience to the Board as a result of this delay. 

 

Regards, 

 

Doug Curtiss 
 

Doug Curtiss, P.Eng. 

Chief Executive Officer 

Grimsby Power Inc. 


